

view of the ~~present~~ ^{past} ~~increase~~ ^{increase} in the work of the ~~Department~~ ^{Departments} of the ~~Department~~ ^{Departments},
 the ~~affordability~~ ^{affordability} of an ~~edit~~ ^{edit} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 essential, and ~~assured~~ ^{he} ~~thinks~~ ^{thinks}
 that ~~their~~ ^{he} ~~kindness~~ ^{kindness} will ~~accord~~ ^{accord}
 their ~~sanction~~ ^{sanction} to the ~~proposal~~ ^{proposal},
 the ~~necessary~~ ^{necessary} funds for the
 current ~~for~~ ^{for} annual ~~year~~ ^{year} being
 met from ~~savings~~ ^{savings}.

I am +

for the ... READ ...

EAST AFR. PROT.
 11228

C. O.
 11228
 REC'D
 APR 13 1913

Governor 150
 1913
 10th March
 Last Previous Paper.

JUBALAND TRANSIT AND TRANSHIPMENT TRADE

Asks if any settlement has yet been arrived at respecting recommendations submitted by the Commission which it is understood is to form the subject of an international agreement. As it is not possible to proceed with the formation of the Permanent Commission trust matter will be expedited.

10
 15
 12
 Copy of the 7-0 with info to them
 17 of the 16th of Aug. 12, asking
 that steps may be taken to
 expedite the matter as far as
 possible - + copy of our 17 to the
 for info D.T. at once.
 H. J. R.
 7/12/13
 Room 3.

Copy of the 7-0 with info to them
 17 of the 16th of Aug. 12, asking
 that steps may be taken to
 expedite the matter as far as
 possible - + copy of our 17 to the
 for info D.T. at once.
 H. J. R.
 7/12/13

Next Subsequent Paper.
 10
 833

11228

Recd

GOVERNMENT HOUSE, NAIROBI. 5 APR 13

EAST AFRICA PROTECTORATE.

BRITISH EAST AFRICA.

March 10th, 1913. 13

Sir,

50
25914
12

I have the honour to refer to your despatch No.535 of the 23rd of August 1912 and previous correspondence respecting the transit and transhipment trade in Jubaland, which subject formed part of the deliberations of the Anglo-Italian Boundary Commission convened in 1910 to enquire into the different questions of international interest arising from time to time in connection with the Juba River.

50
31645
11

2. I gather from the letter addressed to His Majesty's Ambassador at Rome by the Italian Minister for Foreign Affairs, enclosed in your despatch No.567 of the 6th of October 1911, that it is not considered advisable to dissociate the question of Customs facilities from the whole series of recommendations submitted by the Commission which I understand is to form the subject of

THE RIGHT HONOURABLE
LEWIS HARCOURT, P.C., M.P.,
SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES,
DOWLING STREET, LONDON, S.W.

of an international agreement, and I should therefore be glad to know whether a settlement of this question has yet been arrived at.

3. Pending the conclusion of the agreement, it is not possible to proceed with the formation of the Permanent Commission, which is the only body competent to deal satisfactorily with the delicate questions that constantly present themselves on our North East boundary, and I trust therefore that it will be found practicable to expedite the matter.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your humble, obedient servant,

H. Gwynne

GOVERNOR.

Gov. 11228/1913

C. D.
R. 3 APR
D. 8

Earl

85

9 April 1913

DRAFT.

The U.S. & S.
F. O.

MINUTE.

- Mr. Hooper 8 Apr
- Mr. Bottomley 8
- Sir G. Fiddes.
- Sir H. Just.
- Sir J. Anderson.
- Lord Emmott.
- Mr. Harcourt.

Sir,

With reference to your letter, No. 33921/1912, of the 16th of August last, I am &c to transmit to you, to be laid before Secy. Sir Edward Grey, the accompanying copy of a despatch from the Gov. &c

Earl on the subject of the transit and transshipment of trade in Subalanda, and to request that steps may be taken to expedite as

Gov. 150-10 March

Copy for 272.9 Apr. 9.

8/4

for as possible, the
settlement of the questions
at issue with the
Italian Government

[Signature]

Gov. 11228/1913

N.A.P.

So

20



Draft

The U.S. & S.
F.O.

Ans'd 24833

14 July 1913.

Sir,
with reference to the
letter from this Office of the
9th of April, I am &c.
to ~~request you to inform me~~
request you to inform me

whether Secy Sir Edward
Grey ~~can now state~~
to learn what progress
the present position
has been made with in the
with regard to the
settlement of the
questions at issue
with the Italian
Govt. on the subject of
the transit and transhipment
trade in
Sulphur.

10/17/13
W. R. Stanley 10
H. H.

70 24833

Copy to 594. 25 July 1913.

Jr.
State